

GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP REGULAR MEETING

August 12, 2019

The Grand Rapids Township Trustees met at 7:00 P.M. in the Grand Rapids Township Fire Hall. Ike Topp, David Chamberlain and Rita Foos answered roll call. There were five guests present.

Rita Foos moved to approve and dispense with the reading of the minutes, as copies were available to guests. 2nd by Ike Topp. Roll Call YES: Ike Topp, David Chamberlain and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

The Fiscal Officer presented bills in the amount of \$5,739.70 for approval. Rita Foos moved to pay all bills as presented. 2nd by David Chamberlain. Roll Call YES: David Chamberlain, Ike Topp and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

Fire Chief Eric Flora reported 19 fire runs by the department.

Rita Foos informed the Board that the Zoning commission sent her an updated copy of the Zoning Resolution and that they will present it to the board at our next meeting. Rita Foos to forward the copy to the rest of the board. It was also agreed to post the resolution on the Township's web page for public review.

Dave Chamberlain reported that he has spoken with Scott Alexander and worked out a plan for Scott and Tim Van Dusen to use the dura patcher.

Dave Chamberlain informed the board that he was contacted by the NW Ohio Paranormal Society about setting up in the cemetery to "Look for Ghosts". No date has been set.

Ike Topp informed the board that his schedule has changed and requested that the board consider changing the 7 A.M. meeting to 7 P.M.

The meeting was adjourned.

Trustees

Fiscal Officer

